Declassified by FBI-C58W88B61

on 12/01/2020

This redacted version only
Date UTC From To

Content Text

I
2016-06-28 22:02:28 llsmo rybick
|

2016-07-01 15:42:09

2016-07-06 21:06:05

2016-07-07 20:20:00
2016-07-11 11:50:34
2016-07-11 15:09:58

2016-07-12 14:19:36

2016-07-12 14:20:35

2016-07-12 14:21:28

2016-07-12 14:32:49

2016-07-20 21:17:25

2016-07-21 12:22:33

2016-07-21 13:19:29
2016-07-21 19:27:50
2016-07-25 15:47:34

2016-07-27 20:00:26

2016-07-27 20:01:06

2016-07-27 21:08:32

DOJ-HSGAC20201030-000031

Jim - 1 have the I emails D requested at end of briefing yesterday. |
hesitate to lea , please let me know a convenient time to drop them off

We need to talk when you get back. 1 got pulled into a conference call with
Trainor because he saw me in the hallway...

| have three packets of the (C) e-mails in the review room. I'm doing a quality
control check of them now, so, ‘re ready whenever you want/need them.
as a separate copy for’ right now.)

and | are working onthe HRC additions to the paper. Since the material is
new, do you want her to send the latest internally first (you, - As opposed
to DOJ?

Hey | have the Clinton 302 with a couple of very minor edits

have a couple of mye briefing ideas too

Also, should we get together this mornign to talk MYE since we have to go in front

_ |of the DD at 1pm tomorrow with some kind of plan?

lUnfortunately, | have a meeting at 10:30 and 11:45. Want to catch up at noon or

_|before the 1?

Also, Eatheringsome facts for the meeting tomorrow with the DD. |
took| lemail as a tasking for OCA (at this point).

They have a tasking to make a binder summarizing the questions, but doesn't OGC
have the ticket on telling him tomorrow what our plan/obligations are for how to
answer them? That was my understanding, right?

L _ is going. We talked earlier, and are on the same page. While we shouldn’t
be doing a damage assessment, we need to do some assessment and mitigation
lwork. It's similar to Snowden that way...

Hi Pete, EAD Coleman is asking for the MYE talking points in advance of a trip to
Dallas FO. Just checking to see if you were able to satisfy Baker's questions re: the
fact-based examples. | will also ping you on UNET (sorry to stalk you)

Does this strike you as odd? I mean, he KNOWS the case, right?

5:17 PM Hi Pete, EAD Coleman is asking for the MYE
talking points in advance of a trip to Dallas FO. Just checking to see if you were
able to satisfy Baker's questions re: the fact-based examples. | will also ping you on
UNET (sorry to stalk you)

| got them from a NY Times article | found on Google that described the charges
and the guilty plea — also Priestap sent an email to the EAD, which | can forward to
you.

are you all having the MYE review tomorrow?

do we need the MYE meeting today @ 1

Pete - Lisa Page sent an email to Bill requesting immediate revioew of the MYE
Congress response as she is trying to get it out tonight. There were apparently
some revisions. Bill may want to know you review and are good or not with

langauge.

Id did, we worked on it together. There is an issue of granularity at one point but
she has flagged and i agree with her comment

ust closing loop... i talked to Bill about the MYE paper. He was fine with you taking
the lead. |saw you email to that effect directored to Lisa plus.




2016-07-28 13:49:20

so three things | want to talk to you about : 1)_2) Our open Cl
investigations relating to Trump's Russian connections 3) Whether two things |
bought frames for are OK to hang

2016-07-28 19:30:07

I haven't seen it yet. Dealing with the Russia-...

2016-07-28 19:30:52

DNC hack?

2016-07-28 19:38:35

Yep. |

2016-07-28 21:12:12

dnc

2016-07-28 21:12:20

related to mye

2016-07-29 13:09:16

2016-08-01 12:20:27

do we need
Mfollowmg his email this morning. | think ai i Il;
M‘want to keep this low key and protect the career di who met
with Papadopoulos. DCM is notifying State sinc L

asked to ask DCM to limit dissem at State as much as possible. Hopefully
means 60 people instead of 120

2016-08-01 12:27:45

Pete, | am going to send you the doc | plan on givving DCM - - please tell
me if you're good with it

2016-08-01 13:11:09

Would you ask DCM to classify all discussion of our activity at the S//NF level?

2016-08-01 13:11:27

| asked to tell DCM to classify all discussion of our activity at the S/NF level

2016-08-01 13:23:13

Also, note we asked LEGAT to tell DCM everything about our involvement should
be treated as S//NF

2016-08-01 13:23:34

Also asked that he find out from DCM who he was sending to at main State

2016-08-01 15:21:54

how much did- get awarded for MYE? | heard it wasn't much. We have
hours of Time Off left | could add to whatever you're giving him if so

2016-08-02 12:19:42

Pete - hit me up when able to talk about closing MYE and opening the new referral
from Congress. Thanks

2016-08-04 19:54:07

do you know what time the meeting for MYE at congress on 8/12 is?

2016-08-08 14:02:39

Hey | talked with after the meeting re approvals. For the first few weeks,
would you run paper past her before serializing? I'd like to ensure we get the right
phrasing/detail /focus as we start out, particularly with regard to some of the
stickiness surrounding the campaign and protected political activity stuff. Thanks

2016-08-08 16:13:16

| saw Pete, but the gist is, we were going to publish an article for the Director and
Deputy tomorrow providing the historical context of Soviet and Russian intelligence
targeting of US elections. Per the this morning, one of McDonough's two
main questions is "What has Russia done in the past." This piece was just intended
to give the D and DD that context before we give it to the i rently
ordered CyD to pull their info out (which is funny becauseWa
*so it's not theirs) and thinks the whole thing is stupid.

I'll send it to you both on the high side. I'm totally not understanding why it is so
offensive. CyD appears to be missing the point.

2016-08-09 23:05:10

2016-08-09 23:55:10

2016-08-10 00:02:49

Do you have the opening for Crossfire Hurricane?
entinel. | think you have access

Based on the information provided by Legat-, this investigation
is being opened to determine whether individual (s) associated with the Trump
campaign are witting of and/or coordinating activities with the Government of
Russia.

2016-08-10 00:03:52

Sent the opening to both of you
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2016-08-10 13:00:02

2016-08-10 15:08:19

MIDYEAR EXAM Final Draft LHM vD (accepted) -—

2016-08-10 22:11:43

Let's send early, give him the option. And don't worry about me - you're doing
|great, believe me this is night and day compared to MYE

2016-08-10 22:34:12

I left him a VM just now closing the loop, Moffa for Clinton, and me for Trump. If
he wants just one, we'll go with

2016-08-15 13:53:05

Pete, OPA called this AM about DOJ and/or FBI providing our FBI HRC interview
notes to Congress. wanted to know how OPA should respond if
contacted by media outlets. OPA would prefer having a prepared response which
indicates we did, did not, or are planning to release the note and to whom.

2016-08-15 14:30:45

Short answer is we are not providing interview notes. What we want to say
publically about that is a different matter. Would you ask- to send an email to
the MYE distro list she (the one where Rybicki and Lisa Page are cc:ed) has asking
the question? Thanks

2016-08-16 14:16:29

2016-08-16 14:16:46

2016-08-16 14:41:57

2016-08-16 16:42:53

2016-08-16 19:49:29

2016-08-17 18:19:25

2016-08-17 18:55:58

2016-08-23 12:32:48

2016-08-23 14:41:44

2016-08-23 18:07:09

2016-08-23 18:07:26

2016-08-23 18:07:50

2016-08-23 18:07:55

2016-08-23 18:08:14

2016-08-23 18:08:23

2016-08-23 22:48:18

2016-08-23 22:48:21

Also, need to as_ to see if they're able to provide someone_

Papadopoulos ASAP.

Briefed D yesterdai he's in as much info as soon as possible mode

For people| Papadopoulos
Pete - are v P P)

- ISCUSS IVIY

Seriously, there's supposed to be a coming about him working with th bad
re election stuff

thoughts from you regarding what | write-up if anything regarding the Cl brief |
gave? Assessment on RAZOR as he is a subject, but leave the other two out other
than | provided a Cl brief? | think it prudent to document what | said and
admonished them of...especially if any of the classified is ever on CNN, debate , etc
and is referred to the BU. EC or 302?

Def let's write up. | thi EC should be OK. Do you envision anything
testimonial in there? If or ave strong opinions I'd defer to them

Democratic candidate - Saturday 9/11 at White Plains RA

dont know +2 yet

Pence looking like FBI Indianapolis on 9/2

dont know +2

Trump part 2 - next week in NY Tues, Weds or Thurs...

Kaine - nothing yet

manafort

Where?
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2016-08-30 23:02:54

strzok

page

Kids are genius At this time, Flynn interjected, Tdid SIGINT." Writer responded that
he could then appreciate what our country can do technically to exploit a Tier 1
target and we must extrapolate a Foreign Intelligence Service could do the same to
us. Trump then stated,"Yes | understand its a dark time. Nothing is safe on
computers anymore. We used to lock things in a safe in a room, now anyone can
getin. has a computer and we put a codeword on it.
Within ten minutes.  broke the codeword and we needed to put another one on
the computer. Kids are genius."

2016-09-16 17:06:17

strzok

Moffa and | are meeting with ODAG about access to the at 1:30.
We may be a little late for the 2:30 CH meeting. | do have something I'll need to
raise with you abaut CH

2016-09-20 19:56:21

laycock

strzok

FYI just sent to get with on something that just came up:

and agent in 10D was out to dinner recently and sat next to, what she later
learned was DOS A/S Toria Nunland and Senator Corker. overheard
discussions about Trump, etc. Toria is in my NSC meetings and
was the big decision maker on the PNG, etc not sure if any issue
but something work looking at

2016-09-20 21:01:20

2016-09-21 12:11:07

2016-09-22 22:20:50

mcgoniga
strzok
strzok

strzok

page

Also, they will want to discuss the Russian DNC hack as well. As soon as | receive

the OCAs piece which will be provided to the D, | will forward to you.
Hey can you bring by the which details the‘ Thanks

You heard Russians back on DNC?

2016-09-23 18:25:52

strzok

Any updates before | walk upstairs? (eg positive contact,. cyber stuff?)

2016-09-23 19:49:17

strzok

DOJ-HSGAC20201030-000034

however, this is a cut and paste from. at 3PM for you guys: - followed up
this morning with Central Dynamics who confirmed that the mail1.trump-
email.com domain is an old domain that was set up in approximately 2009 when
they were doing business with Trump Organization that was never used. They
released the domain via GoDaddy to the Trump Organization over a year ago;
however, the DNS tables were not updated and that domain still pointed to Central
Dynamics servers. As of this afternoon, a WHOIS look-up revealed that the
mail1l.trump-email.com no longer resolves to Central Dynamics, indicating they
likely updated their DNS tables after the FBI informed them of the oversight. This
email domain is no longer pointing to any active mail server. Central Dynamics
provided reviewed a picture of a Barracuda (spam filter) service connected to
server [trump-email.com]. The information displayed by the Barracuda spam filter
for trump-email.com indicates that during an unspecified time period, 15 inbound
emails were received, 1 was allowed to pass through the filter, and 1 outbound
email was marked as spam and blocked. The information provided only reflects
email smtp traffic, and we have requested that Miami obtain logs for the email
server on which the domain was residing to identify whether or not there was any
other traffic (non-smtp) that indicates malware or another ALFA BANK traffic
(including the alleged DNS queries) residing on the server. With regards to the
request for information|




2016-09-23 22:21:23

Loking at the Yahoo article, i would definitely say at a minimum - reports
should be viewed as intended to influence as well as to inform\

2016-09-27 14:22:26

SAP in HRC's account: All but one —!. SAP in account: No.

2016-09-28 21:36:17

| spoke with Iris and think explained generally how we're approaching the broad
election issue, and | hope corrected any misperception. | think she (don't know to
what extent Tash is) is looking for more regular info. Some of that desire | get given
Andy is updating the DAG every M/W/F. | offered that we're meeting with NSD
once a week to discuss the election/influence activities (we're e; ing the
Crossfire discussion to include Cyber as | understand Carlin andw were caught
unaware by the Yahoo! publicity).

2016-09-28 21:36:19

But | don't want to get in the middle of an information battle between ODAG and
NSD.

2016-09-30 14:09:12

Hey Steve mentioned last night Victoria Nuland received something from a US
Ambo ere that he/she had received from a investigative firm made up of
form Said it related to Trump, and she was goi give it to him but
was called into a meeting. Steve mentioned hanrab it - bottom line,
we need it today (have folks traveling OCONUS| on potentially the same
reporting).

2016-10-17 17:01:55

strzo
strzol

Any update from-

2016-10-17 17:57:42

update: 2 hour meeMject staying- and has meeting
downtown at 4PM. . Overall cagey. No straight answers.
Parced words/threaded the needle very similar to the letter and other interactions.
Most interesting nuggets - did not deny knowing Sechin. says hard to explain
but- will convey. there was a line where h asked DRAGON to help him
invite Sechin‘ DRAGON advised his attorneys would be wary of such

an act. he outright denied knowing Deveykin.

2016-10-17 18:00:04

Also mentioned his most campaign career will be to start a think tank - along lines
of counter to current US policy. More inline with Russia and his Op Ed piece. When
it came to money he inferred he had an open check...but didnt say who was

paying. he is aware the other candidate has hired Pls to look into him and he
knows they are doing i

2016-10-17 18:00:51

- claimed to be staying with friends- and has an interview on Monday. We
have a specific town he will be staying and willrelay to

2016-10-17 18:01:12

- again cagey - just mentioned a couple of meetings.

2016-10-17 18:02:02

Claimed to have two passports. Im unfamiliar with the practice but mentioned one
had a"leave to remain' ISR, Wi coriy.

2016-10-17 18:02:24

Team will have more this afternoonand will be back around 3PM.

2016-10-17 18:02:39

2016-10-17 19:06:12

2016-10-18 10:44:13

We will work to process and get highlight reel up.

are back

And guess what? DOJ still hasn't moved Dragon FISA past DAG...

2016-10-18 14:14:43

Hey let me know when you're at your desk, I'll come up and we can input JB and
Trisha's comments into the TPs and get them to Rybicki prior to our 111

2016-10-19 09:44:37

here working the timeline and Woodsing what we can short of the cert copy

2016-10-19 12:08:50

reading dragon fisa

2016-10-19 13:40:22

Hi do you have the Midyear talking points you drafted for the SACs way
back when? Looking for general case overview information. Thanks

DOJ-HSGAC20201030-000035




2016-10-19 15:43:22

2016-10-19 19:52:28

2016-10-19 20:07:07

2016-10-21 17:28:22

2016-10-24 17:49:35

2016-10-24 22:42:14

2016-10-26 19:08:41

2016-10-26 19:45:43

1

strzol

2016-10-26 20:16:09

2016-10-26 20:30:22

2016-10-31 17:08:37

2016-11-01 15:09:31

2016-11-07 18:01:40

2016-11-08 14:25:29

2016-11-10 13:07:23

2016-11-28 13:16:15

2016-11-28 15:17:22

2016-11-28 15:41:22

2016-11-28 15:47:24

2016-11-28 19:08:26
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strzo

Pete - Cyber is asking for information regarding the Romanian server that housed
the Blumenthal emails. The latest release of 302s resulted in a request to LEGAT by
the Romanians. We have the info but | wanted to check with you as to how much
we can release.

I think we can. I'd defer to CYD. s it pretty much the info that was_-
2

strzo

that
. lranit by-so thatis hov.

Yes. itisal
knows. Are you going tonight?

strzok

jones

him and Obama going back to at least 2008. | wonder if the Obama email account
i isﬂ that- is now talking about?

It's all over the news that among John Podesta's hacked gmails are ones between

Are you referring to Midyear?

Bob - for MYE, I'm trying to pull he w. time machine the date we
met with INSD and provided the nd W‘;GZS. | remember meeting
the guy in your office. Do you (or have your old calendar? | have a note
to myself on 9/4/15 that | needed to do so. Thanks. | hate this case....

strzok

anderso
moffz
banderso

strzobl

27 confirmed classified TOTAL (26 to ClintonEmail, 1 to Yahoo): - 6 of the 27 were
SECRET then (4 of which remain SECRET now and 2 of which are CONFIDENTIAL) -
21 of the 27 were CONFIDENTIAL then (16 of which remain CONFIDENTIAL now and
5 of which are UNCLASS or FOUO)

And point of clarification, we are just talking about Huma's ClintonEmail or Yahoo
accounts? Do we care how many of the Confirmed Classified were in her
State.gov? That will take a lot longer to figure out since we didn't track that on the
spreadsheet.

And yes, just the cintonemail and yahoo for now

Hi Trisha, are you there, by any chance is- with you? Q re whether DOJ
restrictions on sharing crim info w/ WH appliesh our activity. Thanks

Bill also said DD said MYE brief may get pushed till tomorrow

She was with me and now she is headed down to the 11am with DOJ in- 1
believe. We were briefing in the MYE review team.

| won't be able to meet at 2:30 anyway. | have two other meetings at that time.
One with Baker so hoping to follow up with him on the ﬂ issues.

moffe

strzok

1'd like to get together this morning to discuss! Would 10:30/11:00 work?
Hey wha have we been using for this years Crossfire travel?
@ which is now completely depleted as a result.

strzok

Great. Can we steal him to go see the Crossfire and Russia program guys? The only
ones in SIOC are the CD social media people and the multi-division command post
(I assume that is who he is goign to see). We are also supposed to be in Cyber
meeting at 11am but I'll skip it if he has time to come see the team...

Are we having a CH intel SVTC this afternoon?

OK | will ask Lori to plus it up Thanks

Yo. | have this memo laying out past/future Flynn investigation that the AD wanted
today. You want to see it before | hand it to him?




2016-12-12 16:09:09

2016-12-16 14:42:38

Pete-Sec/DHS is sitting down to speak with WaPo's David Ignatius tomorrow to
speak about the Russian hack issue...we have an opportunity to clarify some things
through the Secretary if desired...you have about fifteen minutes today to huddle
with myself and Mike?

2016-12-16 14:53:56

2016-12-19 15:45:01

Just passing this along as | write the Ohr 302 from Monday. Just want you to know
this narrative is out there : Simpson received a bizarre tip on December 9 that the
initial impetus to look at Anthony Weiner's oomputer_

Simpson is not sure whether to believe this.

Hey stop by, DD wants added to material we're providing to-
influence report

2016-12-19 16:24:36

2016-12-19 23:10:07

Hey! need to talk, hit me here when you can. BLUF - | need to talk to-
at th about using his sh*t in the report POTUS has asked for
Where are we in interview of Winer?

2016-12-20 16:03:29

| can ask you this over lync. Steinbach is covering a deputies secure call tomorrow
from 10 to 11. My hunch is that the call will cover—
_ . My question: is it a bad idea to invite
Laycock to sit in for the call? Would you or Bill prefer to sit in for CD without
Laycock?

2016-12-20 20:43:52

Pete - also forgot to mention: Regarding our discussions with Ol speciﬁmlly-
‘ Apparently they are doing us a solid by meeting with us on
continued discussions re:TYPHOON. theyve made it clear|  would not support
even our discussions let alone an app...

2017-01-03 11:24:27

Papadopoulos

2017-01-03 20:54:16

Hey can you send me

2017-01-03 21:50:08

How do you want to handle this Do you want it to go
to the special "Crossfire Unit" or should it stay with Ifit'sa case, do you
want to handle this as a close hold (NSLs, etc done outside the system)?

2017-01-03 21:55:11

| want this and in Ned to ince Bill

2017-01-03 21:57:36

Got it. These should definitely be in They are traditional_.
We can't work the entire administration out of one unit (esp a unit that (1) is

focused on the Russian side of things and (2) has no real prosecution or espionage
experience)). Ok. Off my soapbox.

2017-01-03 21:57:50

He's still stuck on having it all together, but | think i saw some daylight fo rnon-
Russia stuff

2017-01-03 21:58:13

2017-01-03 21:58:21

I'm worried when Flynn blabs himself into a legit 65
Yeah, there's absolutely no reason to have_ with this special

unit.

2017-01-03 21:59:58

If he hasn't already....

2017-01-03 22:00:24

I'm angry at him about it. | told him before Xmas | wanted to keep- and laid
out all the reasons its bad to have a Trump Unit (which is what it would become)
rather than a Russian influence one. Did it again with Moffa this morning. Seemed

to have a little more impact. Need to try a third time
And 1 still cant get the_ on which apparently went to Jen and

she's not talking about it

DOJ-HSGAC20201030-000037



2017-01-03 22:01:00

2017-01-03 22:05:50

2017-01-04 19:11:22

2017-01-04 19:12:33

2017-01-04 19:23:46

2017-01-04 19:37:01

2017-01-04 22:59:11

2017-01-05 16:44:27

2017-01-05 16:46:17

2017-01-05 16:46:34

2017-01-05 23:12:18

2017-01-05 23:53:28

2017-01-05 23:53:46

2017-01-06 16:15:12

2017-01-06 16:15:35

2017-01-06 21:51:56

2017-01-09 21:43:38

strzoll

Yeah, a "Trump Unit" is a REALLY bad idea. - unit needs to look at the Russian
threat in a different way. But our cases have to resolve back to the units that have
expertise.

boone

Hey do you have the |or extended reportlng) on_
corresponding to the| report. sent on the ? Want to talk to yo

u (and
Bill) about the disposition of the non-Russian 97s...would like to house it inv.

Hey if you havent closed Fury, don't do it yet

Sorry, RAZOR

has been handling RAZOR's closure -- do you want me to reach out to
him?

they're trying to decide if the contact between CR and Kislyak merits a-
report to DOJ based on biolating 953

Hey got clarity on what legacy Crossfire cases are going where. Let's discuss when
you have a sec. | have a D brief tomorrow at 9

Hey can one of you source the info about] . |

What?!? God | want to listen to this

No, we may assign him somewhere else, don't send yet

- do you have the most recent- report grid with receipt dates?
Thanks

Rgr. Let me know if he's square with the- timing. D seemed interested from
the standpoint of defending when we knew, what we did, etc.

mcgoniga

2017-01-09 21:44:35

2017-01-09 21:45:24

2017-01-09 22:17:04

2017-01-11 21:19:31

2017-01-11 21:19:48

2017-01-11 21:21:15

2017-01-11 21:21:33

2017-01-11 21:22:28

2017-01-11 22:06:07

2017-01-11 22:06:22
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page

| suppose we should consider a more detailed timeline. Or maybe just wait for
when the time comes

Pls | need a copy of a cheat sheet--m_, as well as

to give you something

Will bring it down in just a sec

This re holding copy of report for Trump people? If not, need to talk to you, too

Story no longer Sciutto, now Evan Perez. Internal nervousness about nature of
allegations

Dage

Also Carl Bernstein (yes that Carl) called OPA, said he got a "dossier" from McCain

strzo

Awesome. Let Carl run it down then.

quin

OK relayed!!will hold off for now

WS]J identity has published identity and current employment of source

sorry, strike the first "identity" above
Thanks Pete - | bumped int:h in the corridor who let me know

| let know

I haven't heard anything further_ on this. Still a requirement from-—
to get hold of the report if possible

Hi John, you there? | have with me

Excellent...let me call you...




(CG) (FBI) 8:21 AM i know you're not point on this anymore, but
typhoon got a call from the VP at Fox News yesterday, who advised that the
government was conducting "checks" on him a few months back. i haven't listened
to the exact audio, but i'm guess that's the FARA checks that we did with DOJ on

2017-01-12 13:41:09 strzok our 4 main guys; especially given the article that you pushed yesterday.
] Htravel to , for both himself and CROSSFIRE
TYPHOON. The two plan to travel out on the morning of and
return to on the evening of . FBI has identified
them to be booked on
respectively. reserved one hotel room for their travel, which
has identified as the
2017-01-12 20:07:57 strzok
sorry.? was out and just got your email and IM.? will send Huma
2017-01-13 19:35:07 strzok draft now and | will check the low side and get back to you.
Hey, you up for lunch? Saw tomorrow's out and Thurs will be dicey. Also, want to
2017-01-17 14:45:27 strzok page talk to you about what to do with Pence statement re. RAZOR...
2017-01-18 20:30:03 E)a_ge strzok Sigh. 1 don't know if that is a good thing.
2017-01-18 20:30:17 strzok E)a_ge No one having anything?
Hi - sorry | missed you yesterday. About to email you questions for Andy to think
about in advance of his call with Flynn. I'm sure he's thought of them already, but
2017-01-24 11:46:07 strzok justin case
Any feedback on timing for DD-Flynn call? I'd appreciate it, as is sitting on my
strzok sofa on short standby and loving his opportunity for an impromptu DAD shadow
2017-01-24 13:56:33 strzok program...
strzok hahha. No timing yet. I'm still trying to connect with Flynn's office to set up the
2017-01-24 13:57:20 call. I left a message for Flynn's EA to call me.
strzok
2017-01-24 13:57:33 I'll let you know as soon as | know.
Pete-when you get sec need to get your opinion on how to navigate queries on
2017-01-25 15:51:29 quinn strzok Flynn. No rush.
2017-01-25 21:39:13 strzok @ I still have your Flynn
Hey per DD, good to go to interview TYPHOON. Let's get it done tomorrow. Bottom
line, need to get to the point in the interview where he's discussing allegations the
Russians offered assistance to the Trump camp. If they can get him there without
direct question, great. But if he doesn't go there, that question needs to be directly
2017-01-27 00:30:03 strzok asked.
Let's talk this morning about TYPHOON.? | thought about this last night and, given
the fact that the focus is on the Russian angle, | think we should shift it to
team for now as that aspect plays out.? Particularly if we're looking at the DRAGON
ties.? If it washes and the interest in only then it would go back.? Keeping it
2017-01-27 13:03:17 boone strzok apart though is causing a hole for the team now.

DOJ-HSGAC20201030-000039




2017-01-27 13:30:48

strzok

2017-01-27 14:30:11

boone

boone
strzok

Let's talk. Tthink our anticipation is he has visibility into a conversation about the
Russian offer of help (and I'd be willing to bet if he talks, he fingers Page or
Manafort), and the great majority of what we're seeing him doing is with regard to
Israel - his meetings, his alleged clandestine activity, working towards the FISA,
everything else. Plus, we decided on it a few weeks ago - though I'm not sure why
that message never got to inasmuch as my guys had some frustration that he
continues to reach out to -and | don't want to switch up on the literal day of
the interview. Maybe see what he has to say and consider then? As far as a hole, |
told and yesterday, | expected them to be sharing everything about him
with

Concur with most but Tet's talk

2017-01-27 14:55:19

strzok

moffa

BOONE, JENNIFER C. (CD) (FBI) 8:03 AM Let's talk this morning about TYPHOON. |
thought about this last night and, given the fact that the focus is on the Russian
angle, | think we should shift it to team for now as that aspect plays out.
Particularly if we're looking at the DRAGON ties. If it washes and the interest in
only then it would go back. Keeping it apart though is causing a hole for the
team now. STRZOK, PETER P. (CD) (FBI) 8:30 AM Let's talk. | think our anticipation
is he has visibility into a conversation about the Russian offer of help (and I'd be
willing to bet if he talks, he fingers Page or Manafort), and the great majority of
what we're seeing him doing is with regard to Israel - his meetings, his alleged
clandestine activity, working towards the FISA, everything else. Plus, we decided
on it a few weeks ago - though I'm not sure why that message never got to
inasmuch as my guys had some frustration that he continues to reach out to -
and | don't want to switch up on the literal day of the interview. Maybe see what
he has to say and consider then? As far as a hole, | told and yesterday, |
expected them to be sharing everything about him with BOONE, JENNIFER C.
(CD) (FBI) 9:30 AM Concur with most but let's talk

2017-01-27 15:53:32

strzok

moffa

Yeah. She came by. Talked about all his connections with Pag-m‘
let's see his demeanor today. If he's willing to work with us against either of them,
I'll reconsider. | would be more sympathetic if there weren't 25 highre priority
unaddressed things we're not doing. Is there a case opened? What are we
doing about There's a lot of focus on | Want to Do What You're Doing and
not so much on | want to do what no ones doing right now

2017-01-27 17:15:07

2017-01-27 17:56:32

moffa

strzok
strzok

There is a case on . No clue what is happening with it. __
not appear to have been advanced at all.

FYSA, is talking to TYPHOON.

2017-01-27 17:57:09

2017-01-27 17:57:26

2017-01-27 18:18:46

strzok

strzok
strzok

His mom wasn't going to let him go to the FBI office to talk, but he went anyway. :-

)

Also, the text data was provided to this morning.

Ha, that's funny re Typhoon. That's what you get for not listening to mom...;)

2017-01-27 23:00:31

strzok

2017-01-27 23:03:07

strzok

moffa

FYI, just clarified/verified with FBI| | that Joseph Mifsud stated to TYPHOON it was
the "Russians" who had the e-mails.

(CD) (FBI) 6:00 PM FYlI, just clarified/verified with FBI
that Joseph Mifsud stated to TYPHOON it was the "Russians" who had the e-mails. |

2017-01-30 18:42:01

boone

strzok

called over to WFO to be sure the were being
passed.? He was told had gotten them.
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2017-01-30 20:10:19

2017-01-30 20:43:47

2017-01-30 21:15:28

2017-02-01 19:31:41

2017-02-01 22:32:12

2017-02-01 22:42:24

2017-02-01 22:58:10

2017-02-01 23:05:14

2017-02-01 23:27:51

2017-02-01 23:37:35

2017-02-01 23:37:55

2017-02-01 23:37:58

2017-02-01 23:38:05

2017-02-02 18:47:46

2017-02-02 18:53:14

2017-02-02 18:53:41

2017-02-02 18:53:51

2017-02-02 23:28:44

2017-02-02 23:59:41

2017-02-03 21:07:47

2017-02-03 21:09:17

DOJ-HSGAC20201030-000041

FYSA: -ﬁed a- on MISFUD,- handle- We'll work

strzo closely with to ensure good coordination as we continue with TYPHOON.
boone yep got them

Any insight into how the DD's meeting with Flynn went regarding_—
strzo_ Friday evening?

Are you around? I'd like to talk to you (and maybe - and Moffa) before
strzol advising See email.

is reaching out to TYPHOON via phone to try to get a n-one meet. If he

wants t us with an attorney present, we may send or -omorrow
strzol to join in any interview.

Sigh. Everyday, we get something new. Remind me to tell you about (1) name

check on and (2)

(I believe is aware of this and may have already briefed

strzol you).

Name checks on- have reveal

as recently as yesterday. Field may be looking for guidance from CD as to what to
iut in our response (this doens't even include the fact that he hit on our

TYPHOON has opted to meet without an attorney and is meeting-- @
1800 (now).

Yeah. has all the facts and details. Maybe we can do a lync call with field
tomorrow or Friday. I'll touch base with you tomorrow.

Ah. Yeah, that sucks. |getit. Can | stop by at some point and finish reading that
transcript? Not urgent _and i suppose people are milling around still up there.

Have someone takin; to WH tomorrow

yes, but there are a million people still milling.

And they're talki oon now, without an atty

Hey heads up per WH is ripsh*t about leak of contents of call between P
and foreign counterpart and are urgently asking process for media leak referral. |
havent yet told Bill but will as soon as a call I'm on is done. To the extent we have
people sharing information of this nature with us, we need to be very cautious
about it. Including caution about reaching out to them now. Think about it now,
let's discuss later

I'm not. |just talked to- and he said he heard they were concerned about
leaks of the transcripts from calls—.

He gave me a different presentation of the facts

But | think WHC is involved.

Did voy get the TYPHOON update from them when you spoke to

contacted TYPHOON and he said he wanted to meet with his attorney.
trying to get a few minutes with him at least...otherwise, we'll try to get
both him and his attorney and have the attorney sign an NDA.

And Dina said she went to defensively brie . With the EAD. Face time
Super. She asked me for the write-up we did on and what we found

about her in the system. So | guess that's where she went.




BOONE, JENNIFER C. (CD) (FBI) 12:29 PM Do you have the [T |
STRZOK, PETER P. (CD) (FBI) 12:29 PM | dont think so. Didn't know
there were any.... BOONE, JENNIFER C. (CD) (FBI) 12:33 PM what jon referenced in

the 1100s when we were still in the big conf room no worries. i'll ask moffa what
he has

2017-02-03 21:12:10

2017-02-03 21:19:55 !managed to piss off both Steinbach and Flynn on the same day.
2017-02-03 21:20:04 What did he do to Flynn?
2017-02-03 21:20:21 Flynn expected the brief and was told it wouldn't happen because of-.
Sent you an e-mail message about Dale Killinger briefing Flynn this afternoon. Any
2017-02-08 22:28:20 insight into that? Can't make this stuff up...
FYSA, | learned that FBI Insider Threat Section Chief Dale Killinger provided a
briefing to Flynn this afternoon. | am not sure of the content of the briefing, but
can assume it was related to how FBI handles insider threat-CD type issues, and
2017-02-08 22:57:33 thought you should be aware.
Unable to get any validation on either rumor.... no Econ EO, no Killinger brief.?
2017-02-09 00:00:34 Went up to Flynn's office on both.
| hope it'll settle out once all the ‘Obama people’ are flushed out. (Whenever | hear
2017-02-09 00:04:12 that term, | wonder if they're including me...)
2017-02-09 14:21:50 hey are you here to try and talk MYE for 10 minutes?
2017-02-09 20:41:38 Did we hear that WashPo transcripts of Kislyak calls?
Pete: Met with WaPo re: the matter we discussed via Lync last week, received
2017-02-09 20:46:17 assurance they wouldn't run name. will fill you in on other.
2017-02-09 21:57:49

I'm told that a reporter was reading to Flynn from the transcript.
On the leaks of the EOs, yes. Fo ﬁtranscript, that would be FBI information,

right?

2017-02-10 00:03:02

2017-02-10 00:03:24 And the leak of the internal transcript, yes.

2017-02-10 00:06:08 Takling with- about Andy's oomment! transcript

2017-02-10 00:10:01 Just thinking he might have not (or been afraid) to tell Flynn

Might have been good to like, you know, have a plan, come up with the riht
questions, wait until the the Typhoon interviews are done and we had

2017-02-10 20:51:03 meet tomorrow. | don't know, I'm just an analyst.

My carefully cultivated network of sources and finely honed political sensitivity tell
2017-02-14 13:44:25

2017-02-14 15:09:04

me that Gen. Flynn is no longer warming the chair in the APNSA office.?

2017-02-14 22:04:42 Hey what day di run the transcripts over to the WH for Eisenberg to read?

Convo with Flynn? The one when he called to have you guys go over? Idon't

2017-02-15 14:51:00 remember a write-up, but there have been a lot of them

2017-02-15 14:59:15 Flynn's statements

Sir...ASAC from Wanted to touch base with you to make sure you
are good with activities and support with our Typhoon investigation.

2017-02-15 17:10:42

From where I'm sitting, it looks like the entire future credibility of the FBI is sitting

2017-02-15 21:58:54 on your shoulders.? Just my opinion, but thought you should know.

2017-02-17 14:17:18

finishing typhoon update, done in 5 but go ahead and ask here, or I'll call in a sec
2017-02-17 14:41:56 HiL doyou have the ORA date for!
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2017-02-17 17:38:32

2017-02-17 19:13:27

strzol

2017-02-17 21:35:10

2017-02-22 14:57:04

2017-02-22 15:12:38

2017-02-23 13:26:05

2017-02-24 13:20:21

2017-02-24 13:21:01

2017-02-24 13:21:15

2017-02-24 13:21:34

2017-02-24 13:22:25

2017-02-24 13:22:45

2017-02-24 13:22:49

2017-02-24 13:23:01

2017-02-24 13:23:15

2017-02-24 13:23:20

2017-02-24 13:23:34

2017-02-24 13:24:06

2017-02-24 13:24:25

2017-03-01 17:10:24

2017-03-01 17:12:28

2017-03-01 20:30:56

2017-03-01 20:31:47

2017-03-01 20:34:54

2017-03-01 20:42:12

2017-03-01 20:45:26

2017-03-01 21:40:40

2017-03-01 23:29:57

2017-03-02 12:23:20

2017-03-02 12:23:30

2017-03-02 12:23:30

2017-03-02 16:37:24

DOJ-HSGAC20201030-000043

strzo

strzo

Hey - Can | get a final copy of the Flynn 302?

Did they ask, or are we offering? And have you checked with -

Hit me up when you are back and I'll give you the latest on the TYPHOON drama
series.

strzokl

Pete - following up on our email exchange yesterday, do you want OCA to draft
talkers that essentially demur on responding to Qs re MYE and Russia?

Hi Beth - sorry | missed your call. If you could, that would be great. | emailed you a
Russian influence summary from the unclassified version of the USIC report which
would be a good starting place. Thanks

Interesting develoments out here | need to update your or the AD on when you get
a chance. Lyncis best for me.

A lot of media about Priebus asking Andy to say something about the inaccuracies
in the NYT article last week

| saw that headline in the Post. We will never get away from this.

1 don't know. CNN is going on and on about it.

Jen Psaki and every Dem up in arms about how wildly inappropriate it is

Oh goodness. Like no other politician has ever done anything inappropriate.

David Gregory just asked, "what if the President fires the FBI Director?"

I'll have to read the whole Post story to catch up. | don't have CNN in my office
(luckily - or I'd get no work done).

Every time | see him, | think of Beth.

Yeah, what if the President fires the Director?

And why, again, is karen coming? Because she can, | know. Still...8-)

We can what if it to death.

Oh, yeah. Karen wants to learn. She wants to have some clue about what's going
on in her section. Seeing you once every couple of weeks really does that.

Don't get me started

For the summary for the D - just the USPERs, or include the

Russians/intermediaries. That quickly nd complicated.
Thinking Papa, Page, M.anafort, Flynn,

| think just that. | would just make reference that there are Russia cases but not go
into detail about them.

What| are we covering for Dragon?

Hi - do you know off hand what we're up on for Dragon?

Perfect thanks

Nevermind got
NP - | needed Drago! but i got them from
And also changed the first sentence on Flynn to make it less of such a self-evident

thing (yeah no sh*t he had access to Trump...)

You there? Typhoon was a no show at the airport on the 27th. And no---
. He's tellin overseas, but we think he's still in the US

Whitehall is chasing him on things involving General Flynn

and media reports

talking to him now

Hey have you had a chacne to finalize that Razor timeline? If not, can | just get a
softcopy of whatever you have? Thx




2017-03-02 16:51:19

Hey when/who took the Flynn/Kislyak transcripts over to the WH a second time for
review? Who was there (I think it was McGahn and Eisenberg but want to confirm).

2017-03-02 17:17:32

2017-03-02 17:20:15

2017-03-02 17:20:28

2017-03-02 20:02:14

Thx
We have 5 others, mostly crossfire, one_ i'll send you the-

how are we looking on_ data pull? Also, has anyone done

research about the Trump foreign policy speech circa April 2016 ref'

2017-03-03 14:37:53

no we haven't told them. we just breifed papa and said he may have had
knowledge of Russian stuff before it happened. that's all we told them.

2017-03-03 18:54:25

Can you talk?? This one's a bit tricky...

2017-03-03 18:55:02

(Re: Russian election interference, not

2017-03-06 16:38:19

Fine. Ran through cases and working on TPs for the D for the Hill. He said he's
included to keep Typhoon and all of these cases together here and out of a local
USAO. If | had to bet, that means EDVA. But not NDIL. | wouldn't relay that to CG,
let DOJ manage that rollout of that

2017-03-08 19:43:31

And now Sean Spicer's remarks about trying to find out if the President is the target
of a Cl investigation... an interesting day here.

2017-03-08 19:43:45

Didnt hear it. What did he say?

2017-03-08 19:44:18

Someone asked if the President was the target of a Cl investigation and Spicer
responded, that's what we're trying to find out. (Not an exact quote).

2017-03-08 19:45:00

Apparently Spicer just got asked if the President was the target of a Cl investigation,
and he respodned, that's what we're trying to find out : |

2017-03-08 20:04:17

Did you know NYO is planning to interview Dragon today?

2017-03-08 20:05:52

Yeah, NYO called -for advice on how to answer if he asks if he's a subject.
They said they were just waiting for D approval. So | guess it's been briefed???

2017-03-08 20:06:08

| can only assume the D will not approve. It seems like terrible timing.

2017-03-08 20:06:13

And unnecessary at this point.

2017-03-16 19:53:06

2017-03-16 19:53:20

Hi it's not clear to me from that email i'f! stuff got redacted...

is saying that it did.

2017-03-17 13:41:54

I'll follow up with rybicki. He also made changes to our statement — I'm waiting on
that too.

2017-03-20 17:40:00

Pete, we are still checking on the SF-86 for RAZOR, but it doesn't look like we have
one.

2017-03-21 13:40:47

The 2 pm meeting on your calendar is to provide an overview of Crossfire to Karen
Miller (as we discussed). _ will be attending b/c (although they've
been workin gon this for Branch I1) they have never been "read in." | would think
you can do the same briefing you gave to the A/DAG several weeks ago.

2017-03-21 14:54:54

The other one relates to Razor's SF86. We can likely obtain via DIA, but going
through DIA will result in a conversation about their request for access to the Razor
information that | think we are still waiting for a decision on. the other alternative
is the routine route, which is via OPM.

2017-03-21 16:20:53

OK thanks. Pls check with- - 1'm OK going to DIA for the SF86

2017-03-22 13:37:51

2017-03-23 16:51:37

Ha. | agree. Main thing | want to do is push them on getting to Typhoon to talk
An (seeking a briefing for tomorrow), and theH (which is

being run up to Bannon and Kushner). Interesting times.
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2017-03-23 16:51:37

2017-03-23 20:57:23

2017-03-23 20:57:33

2017-03-23 21:10:35

2017-03-27 14:20:10

2017-03-27 19:14:42

2017-03-27 20:46:42

2017-03-28 21:02:13

2017-03-28 21:16:31

2017-03-28 21:26:25

2017-03-28 22:06:29

2017-03-31 17:23:03

2017-04-03 17:52:51

2017-04-10 21:48:26

2017-04-10 21:48:26

2017-04-10 21:48:54

2017-04-10 21:50:03

o

i
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strzo

And- (seeking a briefing for tomorrow), and_ (which is

being run up to Bannon and Kushner).? Interesting times.

Went to the Wiki hearing on the Hill. SSCI. They broke in the middle for a
“"members only" discussion about what happened "over the last 24 hours."”

strzol
strzo

They also asked about Roger Stone and his connections to Wiki.

strzo

Well, Bill E punted to me so | relied on the Director's old adage - "I'm not prepared
to speak to that today." We'll probably get a QFR on it though.

T
o
0Q

strzol
strzok@

strzo

Hey so I may miss you the rest of the morning - Greg mentioned wanting to talk
because SSCI looking for guidance in their investigation. Andy loathe to do
anything; D wanted to see if we could at least get a list of who they're talking to, as
they go along. - Jim B mentioned offers of immunity screwing things up, he is going
to talk to SSCI counsel about that topic - Would like to talk about both above topics
at MYE meeting, as well as discussion with| - D provided update
about convo with Warner on Friday about CH matters - Jim B talked about

Hey - | have so j oon interview. After the call from Typhoon
on Friday, DOJ and EDVA have asked -o reach out to

Typhoon's attorney. They don't want their participation known yet.

Let me know if you want to talk about- this afternoon

| just left a meeting with the current Fusion GPS client who wants to share their
holdings

strzo

And this was the list of- related to CROSSFIRE and_

correct?

Yes. and | Don't know re- Maybe Moffa

strzol

we're getting pinged by SSCI - any chance we got the list o__

today?

o
&
R

AG Sessions "indicated Thursday evening that the Trump administration would
pursue criminal charges to end alleged leaks from U.S. agencies. 'l expect that we'll
get to the bottom of some of this,’ Sessions said during an interview on Fox New's
‘The O'Reilly Factor"..."It's not right. We've never seen this kind of leaking,’ Sessions
continued. 'It's almost as if people think they have a right to violate the law. This
has got to end and it will probably take some convictions to pur an end to it."

straobl

Hey, did you hear there was an exchange between Dir. Comey and McMaster
Friday evening about Mar-a-Lago?

strzo

Hey - Did you know Brian McCauley was at the meeting with Flynn, Woolsley and
Turkish officials in NY in the fall?

strzo

Hey - Did you know Brian McCauley was at the meeting with Flynn, Woolsley and
Turkish officials in NY in the fall??

How do we know that

The New Yorker. I'll forward you the article on UNET.




2017-04-10 23:08:28

2017-04-11 12:50:55

2017-04-11 14:12:19

2017-04-11 14:12:19

2017-04-11 16:13:25

2017-04-11 19:51:08

2017-04-11 19:51:15

2017-04-17 19:30:01

2017-04-18 21:55:50

2017-04-20 13:29:09

strzol

2017-04-20 13:29:09

2017-04-21 21:17:50

2017-04-21 21:21:00

2017-04-21 21:25:38

2017-04-21 21:27:46

2017-04-25 18:42:00

2017-04-25 21:35:18

2017-04-25 22:33:53

2017-04-26 15:21:50

2017-04-26 15:22:05
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Fem
strzol

Andy asked about it when i was acting for Bill); general follow up on discussion with
- your Petraeus point with your point to him living with accuracy of

reporting - i was going for a different point but fine as it was; did JR confirm/clarify

# of meetings with DAG and AG (just curious); any feedback from f*cked up stuff

from AG and DAG contact re media leaks

Human Source Validation Report (HSVR).pdf

Hey I'm leaving but the things T wanted to ask - whether or not we want to go ]
to SSCl re ,

The 11 am Crossfire meeting was pulled off the calendar. Did anyone inform DOJ?
They were attending the 11s on Tuesday in prep for the A/DAG briefing on Weds.

Do you want me to haveh put on the ?

The 11 am Crossfire meeting was pulled off the calendar.? Did anyone inform
DOJ?? They were attending the 11s on Tuesday in prep for the A/DAG briefing on
Weds.?

Yes please

When do you want Razor and TiihorM!

| have a copy of the two and Trisha's write up for you

May have mixed Dina
and ESOC issue up, working to get the answer to that.

Viay have mixed Dina
and ESOC issue up, working to get the answer to that.

We need to consider what classification to open under and what statutes we're
considering

straok LT

At the end of the day, the case file number is an FBI invention. So it really doesn't
matter as long as we actually have predication for a Pl or full (BTW - I'd open this as
a PI, | think)

strzol

Maybe. The underlying contacts are with the Russians.....let me think about it. |
just worry about having this as a Cl case when we are really doing a criminal
investigation. But we are working it out of Cl due to the reporting....

strzol

Yeah, it would be weird to have CD working a strictly criminal violation...

quin

Not exactly as described by the guy to you, but | can see this being what they're
referring to. Notably, consistent with what | told you yesterday, it DOESNT say

Manafort was recruited and paid to infiltrate the campaign.... |

Copy/I'm reaching out to them tonight to see if they are willing to give us a copy.

for your info, CBS news saw what they claimed was a 20 page single spaced intel
report cited similarly to but better than

said the info was written by someone in intel or with intel training, had a lot of links
to Ukraine




2017-04-26 15:22:30

strzok

2017-04-26 15:22:40

strzok

Specific allegation was that Manafort was recruited and paid by RIS to infiltrate the
Trump campaign.

Except for that last part, I

2017-05-09 15:05:44

strzok

Ok after looking, getting a number (even an approximate one) will be tough
because (1) there's multiple people (Oscar and Marina, namely), (2) a lot of
datasets (HA Open Net, Datto Backups, etc), and (3) often a back and forth
discussion after the initial Forward for a print, and (4) sometimes HRC isnt on the
chain but its obvious she is the recipient. However, in just HA's open net (so this
wouldn't even includwthere are hundreds of emails back

and forth with Oscar that contain the word "print."

2017-05-09 15:06:27

strzok

Huma also made the following statements: "ABEDIN was shown an email dated
June 23, 2011 with subject “Marina print.” After reviewing the email, ABEDIN
stated she did not recall the specific email but would often forward emails to her
email account so Marina could print the forwarded email for Secretary Clinton to
view in hardcopy at her residence in Whitehaven." (Interview 2)

2017-05-09 15:07:42

strzok

and "ABEDIN provided that the team would also occasionally email things
to SANTOS or FLORES to print for CLINTON. " (Interview 1)

2017-05-09 18:35:32

strzok

Read it again, and | assume you may not want to get too in the weeds, but my only
thought is the statement could be tweaked to clarify attribution (i.e., Backups of
HA's emails and forwards to AW's email). | think these group of 50 emails fall into a
mix of coming from AW backups and emails just residing on the computer in his
outlook (but we could have to check with OTD)

2017-05-09 18:41:25

strzok

So the names of the backups we assessed (based on texts with HRC/emails with no
AW) are as follows: BB Bold 9700 2/3/13, BB Bold 2/10/13, BB Curve 9360 2/6/13

2017-05-11 11:36:02

haerte

2017-05-12 13:34:56

strzok

2017-05-12 13:35:12

strzok

strzok
page
page

oh, one more thing, it appears that the new person on 7 is looking for the
compartmented version of the ICA on Russia Meddling...not sure what that is, but
was told you had a copy.

"Trump warn Comey and says he may cancel press briefings

Also he tweeted Comey better hope there arent recordings of our conversations

2017-05-12 15:19:24

haerte

strzok

did not search the Clinton case (or anything else of note). He did search
for the article that he provided information for, but that was all that ESOC found.

2017-05-12 17:11:19

strzok

page

Nice. Source saying D not worried about tapes, that he didn't ask for the meeting,
and that he didn't ask to keep his job

2017-05-12 17:35:40

strzok

page

Spicy's back and about to get the podium back from McMaster for questions if
youre around....

2017-05-12 17:42:52

strzok

page

Hey serious question: does Trump's tweet to Comey break any law? Witness
tampering?

2017-05-15 19:03:31

strzok

haerte

No - there might have been some confusion by Laycock. _
—, it isn't a good call to brief me on specifics of case

discussion. But | told him | did want to meet about the
investigations

2017-05-15 19:25:27

haerte

strzok

Sounds like a large disconnect, | am told he did not want to meet on

Will make it right. wait until next week to allow PC squad to get
everything in order. | will meet with PC Section today. Copy re: Page, think that
was more for squad to get legal questions out of the way.
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2017-05-15 19:27:02

That's fine. Ttold him , that T wanted to ensure he had everything he
needed to aggressively work alongside PC/crim folks. With regardﬂ,

don't need him at any meeting. I'd like a briefing on both cases (entirely if you
want WF there or not) to get a background on the and to get

paths forward for both. | don't need anything on Page.

2017-05-16 13:10:00

| spoke with him, but didn't say that. | told him | wanted to hear from you and the
team and then brief Bill, which | did. I'm good with the plea if you are

2017-05-16 13:45:11

2017-05-16 13:45:18

Do rou have a draft opening EC | can review, or still working?

said they couldn't email

2017-05-16 13:45:31

can you ask whoever the person working for her is to stop by?

2017-05-16 13:45:37

EC on POTUS

2017-05-16 13:50:35

Hey i keep signing the damn corrected Flynn 302 and it hangs in my inbox. Do |
have to do something different other than click "sign and complete"?

2017-05-16 15:13:11

2017-05-16 21:25:09

- for the DNC sub bullet, did that come from gthe unclassified ICA?

He any good? For russia influence thing. Probably need to do a lot of interviews,
several high level

2017-05-17 14:10:08

2017-05-17 14:25:37

2017-05-17 15:18:44

Ha. Bob Litt wrote something on McMaster for Lawfare

PCU wants to meet with DC Attorneys Office tomorrow at 430p

Did you know that Wilmer Hale is representing Manafory?

2017-05-17 15:18:54

Found that out yesterday.

2017-05-17 15:19:05

Also wilmer who is representing kushner/ivanka

2017-05-17 15:19:20

who is representing D?

2017-05-17 18:11:41

2017-05-18 16:56:10

3:00 crossfire case update with DAG is cancelled
What!doing for employment right now

2017-05-18 18:21:08

2017-05-18 20:27:58

2017-05-19 12:34:15

Pete, we are coordinating serving the preservation letters. We are ultimately
hoping to get to Scott Schools at DoJ. |think the AD is in with Mueller now or
getting ready to walk in, any chance you know someone at DoJ or Schools himself
to place a call ahead of time to coordinate receipt?

For 4 - we got the LHM
on Assange.

- will push in light of overnight news

2017-05-19 17:45:35

They basically want DD to try to kill the story because it could compromise an
active investigation. Hail mary.

2017-05-22 20:51:40

2017-05-23 12:45:24

Sorry to disturb you but | wanted to advise that we just found out that the PC
squad at WFO i; ing to officially open 5
Yeah, involved a request to interview again, being in

2017-05-23 12:49:22

town. Just wanted mw happen at that level

OK. Couple of thin hopefully this all gets translater. 1) SSCI wants
to talk about him. Mueller is fine for LEGAT to set that up. 2) wanted
to use our confidentiality agreement to not talk to SSCI/HPSCI people. Initial
thought is we were going to say he was not bound by that in talking to the
Committee investigators. 3) Was- the person we met with when we cam
eover last summer?

2017-05-26 12:14:51

Hey Pete, can you give us some more info on the-at the WH who might

2017-06-01 20:15:31

E—— |

strzoll

have the read out on the Trump-Kislyak/Lavrov meeting...
Hey Pete, are you aware ﬂ briefing with SC tomorrow at 11:30 am in
SIOC? FYI - ADIC Vale will be attending...
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2017-06-05 23:29:18

2017-06-13 18:51:18

2017-06-13 18:52:41

2017-06-13 18:53:20

2017-06-13 18:54:52

2017-06-13 19:02:05

2017-06-13 19:25:20

2017-06-13 19:26:18

2017-06-14 14:37:04

2017-06-14 14:37:35

2017-06-14 14:37:46

2017-06-14 15:26:57

2017-06-14 18:54:32

2017-06-27 20:31:12

2017-06-29 13:49:35

2017-06-29 13:58:31

2017-06-29 14:02:43

2017-06-29 17:39:24

2017-06-29 17:43:05

2017-06-29 17:44:30

2017-06-29 17:56:07

2017-06-29 18:03:54

2017-06-29 18:04:03

2017-06-29 18:04:50

2017-06-29 18:06:29

2017-06-30 18:29:20

2017-07-03 15:24:50

2017-07-03 15:25:16

2017-07-03 15:40:26

DOJ-HSGAC20201030-000049

uick question for you - is the tenn_ in the context of the

Bill's also got a meeting called with Baker tomorrow 11:15-11:45

1 think | mentioned yesterday - maybe to! - that the obstruction folks need to
loop in with. to see about getting the call logs between the D and POTUS. Some
will be complicated if they were onﬁ Also, | think some were WH
calling the D and saying, "call POTUS back.” Anyway, we need to start figuring out
how to do that

Copy. Should we reach out to_ Or the UC?

God Sessions has that funny hand position...

Didn't someone say he DIDNT consult with an ethics official?

Back. Did | miss anything other than the senile moment?

someone did, but he claims that he did.

Oh - figured it out - he was late to the CEO of Starbucks. :)

Carl met with him as well today

Regular interview panel....

Hey who's the POC for the MYE file now?-

Do you have an updated Flynn timeline?

Woul be willing to come over to work Flynn w/|

Can you irab a copy of the FIynn—Kistak-? Thanks

Does have any white collar background? | am worried there is a lot of follow
the money coming in Flynn. Not saying we can't assign but i want a good WC
agent in there

She came from the WCC side of the house before going to CPC. We can ask. how
he has been working with her and how she is...

And dang | still need to email Steve Richardson and CT to let them know about the
bodies they're losing

strzo Yes, OK thanks for the heads up. Shall we add to the Flynn team?

Also_we need to assign someone to thedﬂ( (assuming we don't want to
strzol W with usl

Yes re! lk re

He didn't put the CD side on the 6(e) list so he won't share grand jury results. And
strzol That was supposed to be 6e

1 will fix that. Who is on the CD side that needs to be on it?

Well, presumably he would be sharing these results with the entire _But
strzo_ for right now, we need

Would you please let me know when Katsis is done reviewing the Comey memos
(and confirm that he showed, if he came alone, and questions/comments, etc)?
Thanks

I need a couple of things please. First is a clean marked copy of the Comey memos
(a copy of what we showed Katsis last week). Second item is a 10 year (or whatever
makes sense) Ukranian political backgrounder for Director Mueller - key players,

parties, events, etc
Also- with the FIynn-Kislyal-. Thanks

Re: Comey memos. To keep, or just to review?




2017-07-03 18:08:57

Hey! We're trying to finalize the Filter Team process for Crossfire. 1think [N |
reached out about who (agents) should be assigned with our NSCLB attorneys. Did
you give that any thought? gents are located in the field

2017-07-11 11:53:16

ofﬁmthe cases w .
RE: If we have be the primary | believe the second should be

someone who knows the Russian players. If you are good with - or having a
second agent that knows- and then havei in the wings it may be the

best chance at an interview. He is likely more than just a scheduler of that singular
meet|

2017-07-11 12:05:13

2017-07-11 12:06:57

ing.
Take knowledgable agent along with!
I think mi would do a fine job. has done a fine job interviewing

and | wouldn't mind having a crim minded person there just in case. So long as
is present and/or running the content.

2017-07-12 17:55:42

2017-07-12 17:57:50

2017-07-12 17:58:52

And Manafort...did they ask the criminal agents from NY to come down?

Waiting to hear from Baltimore. Do you mean NY agents permanently?

No, the NY Agents on the Manafort case are down here, but NY was not aware they
were coming down. And neither was I. I'm talking to _ now. Do we know
if Team Manafort had them come down?

2017-07-12 17:59:37

2017-07-12 18:00:37

2017-07-12 18:02:25

2017-07-12 18:07:25

We just heard Baltimore is canvassing their whole office...

| heard NY was coming to brief "oligarchs.” Who paid/approved them coming?

Are you kidding me? Like an all office email?

Not sure if it was an email, but the ASAC has provided us a possible new name...

2017-07-13 22:04:35

Hey what is our total count by classification of Comey memos?

2017-07-13 22:07:02

2 Secret; 2 Confidential and 3 Unclassified (I think - based on my bootleg copy). 1
of the SECRET and 1 of the UNCLASS are emails.

2017-07-19 14:18:04

| have the 12/31 flynn kislyak|

2017-07-19 14:32:18

2017-07-19 14:56:08

2017-07-25 13:34:30

2017-07-25 14:11:07

Hey do you have softcopies of the three primary Flyn 2
We do not have the soft copies anymore. Theiwas used for DOJ, then

on the influence team. We have transcripts

n | get whatever we have on a response to

1 will get it to you within the hour

2017-07-28 17:43:16

2017-08-01 16:03:08

2017-08-24 13:32:29

I heard you had a late night last night. I've been following up with NYO and-?
the Dragon| | was planning to come over for the 5, but let me know if you
ne there before then. | can ere at 3:15 i

Hi - can you go with me and
10? First item is to discuss interview of

this Friday at

Judicial Watch sent in a FOIA in re your assignment to SCO, just FYI

2017-10-12 19:57:05

MYE Congressional Letter — UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

2017-12-01 14:34:06

Hey you watching the news re Flynn?

2017-12-15 20:20:44

Good Afternoon SSA Strzok, | work in RMD and have a FOIA request for your
assignment to the Special Counsel's investigation. I'd like to give you the
opportunity to see what is being released and to answer any questions you may
have. Is it OK if | send you theg in a high-side e-mail? Thanks!
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2018-06-15 17:49:27

Hey I'm here with INSD, trying to get a comprehensive list of all the compartments

that OIG would need to read my (Russia related) notebook material. Ata minimum
the complete ICA list , but I know there are others. Do you

have a complete list?

2018-06-15 17:49:40

2018-06-15 17:50:13

And if they want ALL of my notebook content, that's going to be a nightmare
Those two for sure. | L

2018-06-15 17:51:13

Sorry--you need the full ICA list--I think Bill has that.

2018-06-15 17:51:22

I will get it and send it to INSD

2018-06-15 17:51:33

It will be | think

2018-06-15 18:00:32 W sirzod T

I think that's right. They've now asked for every compartment which might be in
my the TOTALITY notes
, which I'm not even sure | can do

at this point.

2018-06-15 18:02:16

I'll talk to INSD--they'll need to get someone in the DI to pull your clearances. Not
on you--l also have the ICA list--I'll get that to them as well.

2018-06-15 18:02:27

DO too for

2018-06-15 18:07:20 | straok T

I've explained the issue and will give them my best and likely impossible to be
completely complete
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